

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

Division of Administration

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

63F-8.001: Scope

63F-8.002: Definitions

63F-8.003: Development of New and Revised Policies

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amendments streamline and update the rule chapter that governs the development and revision of department policies that impact contracted delinquency services and programs.

SUMMARY: The process for policy development and revision is updated and the comment period is reduced.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The SERC Checklist and current information available to the Department indicates that the statutory threshold for ratification will not be exceeded.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 985.64, 985.644, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 985.644, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Friday, May 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: DJJ Headquarters, 2737 Centerview Drive, General Counsel's Conference Room 3223, Tallahassee, Florida. For

information about participation by telephone, contact John Milla at (850)921-4129.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: John Milla, 2737 Centerview Dr., Ste. 3200, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3100, e-mail: john.milla@djj.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

63F-8.001 Scope.

Rulemaking Authority 20.316, 985.405, 985.407 FS. Law Implemented 985.407 FS. History—New 8-5-04, Repealed.

63F-8.002 Definitions.

(1) Policy – For purposes of this rule, a “policy” is an operational requirement that applies to only the specified contracted delinquency service or program and that encompasses the general goals and acceptable procedures of the Department. Excluded from this rule are any policies which:

(a) Are issued as a result of a statutory mandate or an emergency and require implementation in a shorter time period than is described in this rule, or

(b) Apply only to grants administered by or through the Department.

(2) Contracted Delinquency Service or Program – A service or program for supervision, custody, education, or treatment of delinquent youth operated under contract with the Department.

(3) Fiscal Impact Statement – Identifies the fiscal impact of the policy on the Department and contracted delinquency service or program providers. A Rule 63F Fiscal Impact Statement (~~Rule 63F Fiscal Impact Statement, Rev. 06/08/2004~~) will be prepared for each applicable policy by the Department. The Rule 63F Fiscal Impact Statement (FDJJ-1000-2, 6/8/2004) is incorporated by reference and is available at [\[link\]](#) herein and is available from the Policy Development Officer in the Department’s Office of Administration in Tallahassee.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.644, 20.316, 985.405, 985.407~~ FS. Law Implemented 985.644, 985.407 FS. History—New 8-5-04, Amended.

63F-8.003 Development of New and Revised Policies.

The Department shall:

(1) Post the proposed policy, the draft Fiscal Impact Statement, and identifying information of the Department’s contact person on the Department’s internet site (<http://www.djj.state.fl.us/partners/policies-resources/departments-policies/policies-under-review>) (~~<http://www.djj.state.fl.us/DJJServices/Administration/policies-procedures/policyreview.shtml>~~).

(2) Provide notice in the Florida Administrative Register advising the public that a proposed policy has been posted, that briefly describes the proposed policy and identifies the Department’s internet site. This notice begins the public comment period of 10 ~~20~~ working days.

(3) ~~Analyze comments received during the comment period and~~ Prepare a written response to public comments submitted ~~to the contact person~~ in that period.

(4) Prepare a second draft of the proposed policy and Fiscal Impact Statement. Post the second draft of the proposed policy, the response of the Department to comments received, ~~and~~ the Fiscal Impact Statement, and identifying information of the Department’s contact person on the Department’s internet site.

(5) Post the policy on the Department’s internet site upon approval by the Secretary of the Department.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.644 20.316, 985.405, 985.407~~ FS. Law Implemented 985.644 ~~985.407~~ FS. History—New 8-5-04, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Christopher Goodman, Director, Department of Juvenile Justice's Office of Program Accountability
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Simone Marstiller, Secretary
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 7, 2020
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 20, 2019

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6M-4.200: School Readiness Eligibility Provisions
 6M-4.208: Documenting Eligibility for the School Readiness Program

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 53, March 17, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes to the proposed rule are being made in response to comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and the public hearings held on April 7, 2020. The changes are as follows:

6M-4.200 School Readiness Eligibility Provisions

(1) Definitions. The following definitions are applicable to all rules under chapter 6M-4, F.A.C.

(a) through (j) No change.

(k) “Unearned Income” means income other than earned income that includes documented alimony and child support received, social security benefits, Supplemental Security Income (SSI) (excluding SSI payments when a child is the recipient), worker’s compensation benefits, reemployment assistance or reemployment compensation benefits, veteran benefits, retirement benefits, temporary cash assistance under chapter 414, F.S., and cash gifts received regularly. Regularly means a definite pattern and at uniform intervals of time.

(2) Authorization period and purpose for care. A family’s eligibility for school readiness services depends on an established purpose for care. A coalition must authorize services in accordance with the family’s purpose for care. During the authorization period the child shall be considered eligible and shall receive services at least at the same level, regardless of a change in family income remaining at or below 85% SMI or a temporary change in the ongoing status of the child’s parent as working or attending a job training or educational program.

(a) No change.

(b) Twelve-month authorization period. The coalition shall authorize at-risk, Economically Disadvantaged and Special Needs children for 12-months of child care funding.

1. At-risk. Eligibility is based on a documented child care authorization from the Florida Department of Children and Families (DCF) or its contracted provider, DCF-designated Lead Homeless Coalition Continuum of Care agency or Certified Domestic Violence Center. “At Risk Child” is defined in section 1002.81(1), F.S.

a. No change.

b. A child may continue to maintain eligibility under the at-risk or protective services categories as long as there is a current and valid child care authorization. Each time a child care authorization is renewed during the 12-month authorization of child care funding, child care services will continue in increments defined by the referring agency. If an additional referral is granted to the parent that extends the purpose for care beyond the initial 12-month ~~authorization eligibility~~ authorization eligibility period, the coalition shall authorize the parent for an additional 12-month authorization eligibility period.

2. through 3. No change.

(c) Authorization period less than twelve months. The following authorization periods apply for children being served in other categories. Parents must also maintain compliance with statutory requirements specific to the program, as monitored by the referring agency.

1. No change.

2. Welfare Transition Program, Temporary Cash Assistance, and Transitional Child Care/Non-Temporary Cash Assistance. ~~a.~~ Eligibility is based on a documented child care

authorization issued by DCF or the local workforce agency. ~~b.~~ All children eligible under the Temporary Cash Assistance, Temporary Cash Assistance Respite, and Temporary Cash Assistance Applicant programs will be authorized for child care funding for the period indicated by the referring agency's child care authorization. The parent no longer maintains purpose for care under this eligibility category upon child care authorization expiration or upon notification of termination from the referring agency to the coalition, whichever comes first.

~~c. Parents must also maintain compliance with statutory requirements specific to the program, as monitored by the referring agency.~~

(3) Re-establishment period for purpose of care. When a parent experiences a loss in purpose for care, the coalition must provide the parent a three (3) month period to re-establish purpose for care, at which time the parent must meet purpose for care to remain eligible for the remainder of the twelve-month authorization period. If the child served is subject to twelve-month eligibility, then the child will remain eligible for the remainder of the twelve-month authorization period. The child shall continue to receive services at the same level and provider shall continue being reimbursed during the three (3) month re-establishment period.

(a) At-risk, relative caregiver and welfare transition program. The parent no longer maintains the current purpose for care upon the child care authorization's expiration or upon notification of termination from the referring agency to the coalition, whichever comes first. The coalition or contracted designee shall inform the parent and DCF or local workforce referral agency that when the child care authorization expires or is terminated the parent will have three (3) months to provide documentation to establish a purpose for care under the same eligibility category or another eligibility category to continue to receive services.

(b) through (d) No change.

(4) Redetermination. All redetermining eligible At-risk, Economically Disadvantaged and Special Needs children will be authorized for 12-months of child care.

(a) No change.

(b) All redetermining clients are subject to the graduated phase-out requirements defined by subsection 6M-4.400(3), ~~003(3)~~, F.A.C. if the family unit income increases to above 150% FPL and remains at or below ~~under~~ 85% SMI.

(c) Parents and providers must be notified if, as a result of any redetermination, a child is determined ineligible for the program financial assistance within two weeks.

(5) Notification to parents. The coalition or contracted designee shall notify the parents of their responsibility and the method to notify the coalition or contracted designee within 14 calendar days ~~two weeks~~ of any change of circumstances related to:

(a) through (e) No change.

(6) No change.

(7) Transfer of School Readiness Services. Eligible families shall continue to receive school readiness services during the 12-month authorization eligibility period due to a change in residence within the state to a different coalition service area.

(a) The school readiness funding shall transfer to the coalition service area that the family relocates to. Funding shall reflect the remaining balance of 12-month authorization eligibility. Transferring families are subject to the same document requirements found under subsection 6M-4.208(4), F.A.C. The coalition shall make every effort to coordinate with the transferring coalition to obtain documents that would be valid regardless of the location of the coalition, such as birth certificates, shot records or proof of parental relationship. ~~Any documentation received because of new employment in the receiving coalition shall not be used in increase a family's copay.~~

(b) The parent copayment may not be increased due to a transfer of services outside of the coalition service area, unless the family is in graduated phase-out at the time of the coalition transfer in accordance with subsection 6M-4.400(3), FAC.

(c) No change.

(d) If the family transfers during a reestablishment period for purpose of care, ~~a three (3) month period to reestablish a purpose of care~~ the family must reestablish a purpose of care by the end of that same ~~the~~ three (3) month period for services to be continued in the new coalition service area.

(8) Termination of School Readiness Services. Services shall be discontinued for a family prior to the end of the 12-month authorization eligibility period under limited circumstances. The family and provider will be notified of disenrollment at a minimum of two weeks prior to termination of services or at the end of the current authorization eligibility period, whichever comes first. The notification to the parent shall include the reason for termination. Qualifying events for termination include:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) A change in residency outside of the State ~~state~~ of Florida.

(d) Through (e) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.213(2) FS. Law Implemented 1002.81(1), (8), (16), 1002.82(2)(f), (z), 1002.87(1), (5), (6) FS. History—New 4-21-03, Formerly 60BB-4.200, Amended 7-31-14, 12-18-16, 8-20-18; _____.

6M-4.208 Documenting Eligibility for the School Readiness Program.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Documentation required for school readiness services

eligibility. During the initial determination and redetermination an applicant must submit documentation, as applicable, to verify compliance with eligibility requirements. An office visit shall not be required for the submission of eligibility documentation or establishment of eligibility. Prior to the eligibility determination and enrollment, new applicants shall submit required documentation within 30 calendar days from the date on the funding notification. Redetermining applicants shall submit required documentation through the statewide information system prior to the redetermination date. The coalition shall determine eligibility within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the documentation.

(a) Age. Verification of age must be established for each child eligible for the school readiness program in accordance with section 1002.87(1), F.S. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents that shows the child's name and date of birth:

1. through 7. No change.

8. For children identified in sections 1002.81(1)(a)-(d), F.S., the child's age, as indicated on a child care authorization submitted by the referring agency, is sufficient to establish age as verified by the parent.

9. No change.

(b) Citizenship. Each child receiving services must be a U.S. citizen or qualified alien. Verification of U.S. citizenship or a qualified noncitizen status must be obtained for each child prior to authorizing school readiness services. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents establishing citizenship for each child:

1. through 5. No change.

6. Documentation of the child's Medicaid eligible status with the exception of Medicaid benefits received through the emergency medical assistance program as a non-citizen or non-qualified alien.

7. No change.

8. If no supporting documents listed in subparagraphs (b)1.-7., above, are available, for a homeless child as defined in section 1003.01, F.S., a coalition can accept a notarized statement provided by the child's parent or homeless shelter to establish a child's citizenship.

(c) Residency. Each applicant must submit verification of current residency to qualify for the program in the county in which the applicant applied. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents that shows the name and current residential address of a parent with whom the child resides:

1. through 3. No change.

4. Government-issued document (e.g. ~~Florida driver's license, Florida identification card,~~ or a current property tax assessment, dated within 12 months of eligibility determination showing a homestead exemption, ~~dated within 12 months of eligibility determination~~ a Florida driver's license or Florida identification card).

5. through 7. No change.

8. If no supporting documents listed in subparagraphs (c)1.-7., above, are available, a coalition may accept a notarized statement provided by the child's parent and a letter from a landlord or property owner which confirms that the child resides at the address shown in the notarized statement. Documentation cannot be accepted by the coalition more than one time to determine eligibility.

9. If no supporting documents listed in subparagraphs (c)1.-7., above, are available, for a homeless child as defined in ~~Section~~ Section 1003.01, F.S., a coalition shall document residency based on other supporting documents showing that the child is homeless and resides in Florida (e.g., letter from a shelter or a notarized statement provided by the child's parent).

(d) No change.

(e) Family Size. Each applicant must identify each child and adult included in the school readiness family size, in accordance with section 1002.81(9), F.S.

1. through 3. No change.

4. The family size for a family that includes a child(ren) in receipt of TANF child only benefits shall only include the child(ren) if the child(ren) resides with a guardian. If the child(ren) resides with a parent, the parent must be included in the family size.

5. A teen parent will be considered a separate household, unless the teen and their child(ren) are included in their parent's School Readiness family size. Eligibility and income will be determined consistent with the procedures for other households.

6. No change.

(f) Purpose for Care. Each applicant must meet the purpose for care requirements of the program in accordance with sections 1002.81(1), (7), (16) and 1002.87(1), F.S. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents establishing purpose for care for the authorization period:

1. Through 4. No change.

5. Documentation for exemptions to work requirements due to disability or age:

a. No change.

b. Age – In order to be exempt from work requirements due to age, a parent must submit proof of receipt of retirement income benefits from the U.S. Social Security Administration

Administrator or documentation from a physician licensed under chapter 458 or 459, F.S.

- 6. No change.
- (g) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.213(2) FS. Law Implemented 1002.81(1), (8), (16), 1002.82(2)(f), 1002.84(7), 1002.87(1), (5), (6) FS. History—New 4-21-03, Formerly 60BB-4.208, Amended 12-18-16, 8-20-18,

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Public Service Commission has received a petition from Utilities, Inc. of Florida in Docket No. 20200139-WS Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and Seminole Counties, by Utilities, Inc. of Florida, filed April 21, 2020, seeking waiver from subsection 25-30.437(3), Florida Administrative Code. The portion of the rule from which the utility is requesting a waiver addresses the requirement to provide additional detailed billing analyses for each rate change period in the test year. A copy of the petition can be obtained from the Office of Commission Clerk. Comments on the petition should be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, within 14 days of publication of this notice. For additional information, please contact Jennifer Crawford, Office of the General Counsel, at the above address or telephone (850)413-6228.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60CC-4.002 Ratification by Members of Bargaining Unit
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 21, 2020, the Public Employees Relations Commission, received a petition for variance from Rule 60CC-4.002, F.A.C., from Renee Wiley, Mark Holt, Charlotte FEA, and Charlotte County Support Personnel to allow the Charlotte FEA and Charlotte County Support Personnel to conduct all aspects of a ratification election electronically. The petition was assigned Case No. MS-2020-009. Any interested person may submit written comments

on this petition within 5 days of publication of this notice by mail to Commission Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by facsimile to (850)488-9704.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: The Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by email to Barry.Dunn@perc.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On March 12, 2020 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2017 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from FUSION GOURMET DELIGHTS LLC located in TAMPA. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open air mobile food dispensing vehicle.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 46/52 on March 16, 2020. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 22, 2020. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring that each pan within the steam table is properly covered with an individual lid; the steam table is enclosed within a cabinet with tight-fitting doors, and is protected by an air curtain installed and operated according to the manufacturer’s specifications that protects against flying vermin or other environmental contaminants; all steam table foods must be properly reheated for hot holding at approved commissaries and held hot at the proper minimum temperature per the parameters of the currently adopted FDA Food Code; and steam table food is to be dispensed by the operator with no customer self-service. The Petitioner shall also strictly adhere to the operating procedures and copies of the variance and operating procedures are to be present on the MFDV during all periods of operation.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On March 19, 2020 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2017 FDA Food Code from WELLINGTON HOSPITALITY GROUP LLC, located in West Palm Beach. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at both handwash sinks.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 46/59 on March 25, 2020. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 22, 2020. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that the handwash sinks are provided with hot and cold running water under pressure, soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice: On April 21, 2020, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for an

emergency temporary Variance from Escambia County Judicial Center dba MC Blanchard Judicial Center at 190 Government St, Pensacola, FL, filed March 3, 2020, and advertised on March 9, 2020, in Vol.46, No.48, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 3.11.3, ASME A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by Rule 61C-5.001 Florida Administrative Code that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters' emergency operations because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2020-022).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013. dhr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of West Florida

The Florida Public Archaeology Network announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 8, 2020, 8:30 a.m. CT/9:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: Virtual

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Florida Public Archaeology Network (FPAN) Board of Director's Meeting to discuss strategic goals, administrative processes, and other business-related matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FPAN, Mari Thornton, mthornton@uwf.edu or (850)595-0050.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FPAN, Mari Thornton, mthornton@uwf.edu or (850)595-0050. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 7, 2020, 8:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement Headquarters; 2331 Phillips Road; Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

DIAL-IN INSTRUCTIONS: Call 1(888)585-9008 and enter code, 197697647, followed by the # sign. Please call 5 minutes before 8:30 a.m. ET

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion of issues relating to standards, training, examinations, certification, de-certification, record management for law enforcement, correctional, and correctional probation officers, trust fund issues, Commission rules, officer discipline penalty guidelines, and certification and recertification of criminal justice training schools.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615 or e-mail at JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us if you have questions about the above conference call. The Commission packet can be viewed or downloaded at: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Commission/CJSTC-Home.aspx>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615 or e-mail at JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

14-46.005 Wireless Facilities

The Department of Transportation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 5, 2020, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Transportation Burns Building Auditorium, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL; Teleconference Number: 1(850)414-4976, Participant Passcode: 369415 then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Establishing permitting criteria for small wireless equipment installed in Department right-of-way. This notice will replace notice #23045762.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street,

Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION announces its regularly scheduled Commission Conference.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 5, 2020, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider those matters ready for decision.

LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION: Chapters 120, 350, 364, 366, and 367, F.S. Persons who may be affected by Commission action on certain items on the Conference agenda may be allowed to address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up for discussion, pursuant to Rules 25-22.0021 and 25-22.0022, F.A.C. The Commission Conference Notice, Agenda, related documents, and FPSC contact information are available at www.floridapsc.com.

SPECIAL COVID-19 CONSIDERATIONS: As the Governor of the State of Florida and Leon County have declared a state of emergency due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Commission must limit the manner in which the public may participate or view the Conference. As always, the public may view a live stream of the Conference online using the link available at <http://www.floridapsc.com/Conferences/AudioVideoEventCoverage>. Due to these extraordinary circumstances, however, no member of the public may attend in person. Any interested person who would like to participate telephonically on any item on the Conference agenda should contact the Office of General Counsel at (850)413-6199 no later than 12:00 Noon on May 4, 2020. Interested persons may also file written comments in the applicable docket file for all matters to be taken up by the Commission, except any post-hearing recommendation. Any written comments must be filed no later than 12:00 Noon on May 4, 2020.

ADA: In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770 (Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are

available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF CONFERENCE: If a named storm or some other state of emergency requires cancellation of the Conference, Commission staff will attempt to give timely notice. Notice of cancellation will be provided on the Commission’s website (www.floridapsc.com) under the Hot Topics link on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of Commission Clerk at (850)413-6770.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

The Northeast Florida Regional Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 7, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Executive Committee Meeting

PLACE: This will be a virtual meeting conducted via Zoom link: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81681316242>, or by phone at (301)715-8592 with Meeting ID: 816 8131 6242. Following the direction of Governor DeSantis on social distancing and Executive Order 20-69, allowing local government bodies to utilize communications media technology, such as telephonic and video conferencing for meetings.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: (904)279-0880.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (904)279-0880. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

The Florida Board of Professional Engineers Probable Cause Panel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 13, 2020, 8:30 a.m. or soon thereafter

PLACE: Florida Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe St., Building B-112, Tallahassee, FL 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Although this meeting is open to the public, the Probable Cause Panel meeting may be closed consistent with law. If you wish to participate in any public portion of the Probable Cause Panel Meeting/call, please contact Rebecca Sammons at least 10 days prior to the meeting. The call in number is 1(888)392-4560 (you

will need to contact Ms. Sammons for the participant code).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

The Florida Engineers Management Corporation Finance Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 5, 2020, 11:00 a.m. or soon thereafter

PLACE: Florida Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe St., Building B-112, Tallahassee, FL 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: general business of the committee. If you would like to participate in the call, please contact Rebecca Sammons at (850)521-0500 ext. 114 at least 48hours prior to the date of the meeting. The call in number is 1(888)392-4560 (you will need to contact Ms. Sammons for the participant code).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

The Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 6, 2020, 9:00 a.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: Teleconference meeting to be facilitated due to a limited agenda. Teleconference number: 1(888)585-9008; Participant code: 783-312-321 followed by the # key

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Official business of the Appraisal Board which will include education. All of this meeting will be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Board members and Board counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: DREAppraisalSection@myfloridalicense.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 10, 2020, 10:00 a.m.; Wednesday, July 29, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida, 32301-1329

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: These Review Committee meetings will be to discuss the responses received from qualified Respondents in response to ITN 2020-05, for a Needs Assessment for Homeless/Special Needs Households, answer any questions the Review Committee may have regarding the responses, give the scores, and submit a recommendation to Florida Housing's Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jenny Marshall, (850)488-4197 or Jenny.Marshall@floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenny Marshall at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

The Board of Governors, State University System of Florida, announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 5, 2020, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual Meeting: <https://primetime.bluejeans.com/a2m/live-event/uvxsxgcy>, (415)466-7000 PIN 7546224#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board of Governors and its committees will meet to conduct the regular business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400, and will be available at www.flbog.edu.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1614, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-0466. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400.

CONCRETE MASONRY EDUCATION COUNCIL

The Florida Concrete Masonry Education Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 29, 2020, 1:15 p.m.

PLACE: Video-Conference Meeting: Call-In Information: Number: (415)655-0001, Access Code: 194 387 781

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jim Painter, Executive Director, at: Jim@floridamasonrycouncil.org or via the Council’s website: http://www.floridamasonrycouncil.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jim Painter, Executive Director, at: Jim@floridamasonrycouncil.org.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Invitation to Negotiate 2020-05, for a Needs Assessment for Homeless/Special Needs Households

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation invites all qualified Respondents to submit proposals for consideration in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) 2020-05, relating to the procurement of a Needs Assessment for Homeless/Special Needs Households. Florida Housing expects to select one or more Respondents who propose to provide these services as specified in this ITN.

Statements of Qualifications and Services Offered shall be accepted until 2:00 p.m. (Eastern Time), May 27, 2020, to the attention of the Contract Administrator, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

For questions or additional information, please contact: Jenny Marshall at (850)488-4197 or Jenny.Marshall@floridahousing.org. To obtain a copy of the Request for Proposals, which outlines selection criteria and applicant’s responsibilities, please submit your request to the attention of Jenny Marshall, or you can download the ITN from the Florida Housing Finance Corporation website at: http://www.floridahousing.org/legal/procurements/invitations-to-negotiate. Any modifications that occur to the ITN will be posted at the website and may result in an extension of the deadline.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Friday, April 17, 2020 and 3:00 p.m., Thursday, April 23, 2020.

| Rule No. | File Date | Effective Date |
|---|-----------|----------------|
| 1ER20-3 | 4/17/2020 | 4/17/2020 |
| 1A-39.001 | 4/17/2020 | 5/7/2020 |
| 1T-1.001 | 4/17/2020 | 5/7/2020 |
| 1T-1.036 | 4/17/2020 | 5/7/2020 |
| 1T-1.039 | 4/17/2020 | 5/7/2020 |
| 1T-1.040 | 4/17/2020 | 5/7/2020 |
| 1T-1.042 | 4/17/2020 | 5/7/2020 |
| 5K-5.436 | 4/23/2020 | 4/23/2020 |
| 5K-6.344 | 4/23/2020 | 4/23/2020 |
| 5M-1.010 | 4/22/2020 | 5/12/2020 |
| 53ER20-32 | 4/20/2020 | 4/21/2020 |
| 64B4-5.008 | 4/22/2020 | 5/12/2020 |
| 68A-6.007 | 4/21/2020 | 5/11/2020 |
| 73BER20-1 | 4/20/2020 | 4/20/2020 |
| LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES | | |
| Rule No. | File Date | Effective Date |
| 60FF1-5.009 | 7/21/2016 | **/**/**** |
| 60P-1.003 | 11/5/2019 | **/**/**** |
| 60P-2.002 | 11/5/2019 | **/**/**** |
| 60P-2.003 | 11/5/2019 | **/**/**** |
| 64B8-10.003 | 12/9/2015 | **/**/**** |

FLORIDA STATUTES, THEY SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING ON EACH PUBLIC DEPOSIT ACCOUNT IN ADDITION TO ANY OTHER REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN CHAPTER 280: (1) EXECUTE THE PUBLIC DEPOSIT IDENTIFICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM DFS-J1-1295 WITH THE QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORY (QPD), MAINTAIN IT AS A VALUABLE RECORD, AND CONFIRM THE ACCOUNT ANNUALLY; (2) EXECUTE A REPLACEMENT FORM DFS-J1-1295 WHEN THERE IS A MERGER, ACQUISITION, NAME CHANGE, OR OTHER EVENT WHICH CHANGES THE ACCOUNT NAME, ACCOUNT NUMBER, OR NAME OF THE QPD.

THE FOLLOWING QPDS ARE AUTHORIZED TO HOLD PUBLIC DEPOSITS. THE CITIES AND STATES LISTED ARE THE HOME OFFICE LOCATIONS. **QPDS MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK HAVE LIMITED THE AMOUNT OF PUBLIC DEPOSITS THEY WILL ADMINISTER. QPDS HAVING A DATE BESIDE THEIR NAME ARE IN THE PROCESS OF WITHDRAWING FROM THE PROGRAM AND SHALL NOT RECEIVE OR RETAIN PUBLIC DEPOSITS AFTER THE DATE SHOWN. THEY MAY, HOWEVER, HAVE CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS TO THE PROGRAM AFTER THAT DATE WITH WHICH THEY MUST COMPLY BEFORE CONCLUDING THE WITHDRAWAL PROCESS.**

ALABAMA

ANDALUSIA
CCB COMMUNITY BANK

ATMORE
UNITED BANK

BIRMINGHAM
BBVA USA
REGIONS BANK

HOMEWOOD
SERVISFIRST BANK

HUNTSVILLE
PROGRESS BANK AND TRUST

ARKANSAS

CONWAY
CENTENNIAL BANK

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
Division of Treasury
Quarterly List of Qualified Public Depositories
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
DIVISION OF TREASURY
BUREAU OF COLLATERAL MANAGEMENT
PUBLIC DEPOSITS SECTION

FOR PUBLIC DEPOSITORS TO RECEIVE THE PROTECTION FROM LOSS PROVIDED IN CHAPTER 280,

DELAWARE

WILMINGTON

PNC BANK, N.A.
TD BANK, N.A.

FLORIDA

ARCADIA

CREWS BANK & TRUST

BELLE GLADE

BANK OF BELLE GLADE

BOCA RATON

LEGACY BANK OF FLORIDA
PARADISE BANK

CHIEFLAND

DRUMMOND COMMUNITY BANK

CLEARWATER

FLAGSHIP BANK

CLEWISTON

FIRST BANK

CORAL GABLES

AMERANT BANK, N.A.
BAC FLORIDA BANK
BANESCO USA
PROFESSIONAL BANK

DADE CITY

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF PASCO

DELAND

MAINSTREET COMMUNITY BANK OF FLORIDA
SURETY BANK

DORAL

U.S. CENTURY BANK

ENGLEWOOD

ENGLEWOOD BANK & TRUST

FORT MYERS

EDISON NATIONAL BANK
FINEMARK NATIONAL BANK & TRUST

FORT WALTON BEACH

BEACH COMMUNITY BANK
FIRST CITY BANK OF FLORIDA *
FNBT BANK

FROSTPROOF

CITIZENS BANK AND TRUST

GRACEVILLE

PEOPLES BANK OF GRACEVILLE

INVERNESS

BRANNEN BANK

JACKSONVILLE

FLORIDA CAPITAL BANK, N.A.
TIAA, FSB DBA EVERBANK

JUNO BEACH

ANCHOR BANK

KEY WEST

FIRST STATE BANK OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

LAKE CITY

COLUMBIA BANK
FIRST FEDERAL BANK

LAKELAND

BANK OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

MADISON

MADISON COUNTY COMMUNITY BANK

MAITLAND

AXIOM BANK, N.A.
FIRST COLONY BANK OF FLORIDA

MAYO

LAFAYETTE STATE BANK

MERRITT ISLAND

COMMUNITY BANK OF THE SOUTH

MIAMI

CITY NATIONAL BANK OF FLORIDA
EASTERN NATIONAL BANK
EXECUTIVE NATIONAL BANK
GROVE BANK & TRUST
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE BANK
OCEAN BANK

PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK
SUNSTATE BANK
TERRABANK, N.A.

MIAMI LAKES
BANKUNITED, N.A.

MOUNT DORA
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOUNT DORA, THE

NAPLES
FIRST FLORIDA INTEGRITY BANK

NICEVILLE
PNB COMMUNITY BANK

OAKLAND PARK
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK

ORLANDO
ONE FLORIDA BANK
SEASIDE NATIONAL BANK & TRUST

OVIEDO
CITIZENS BANK OF FLORIDA

PALM COAST
INTRACOASTAL BANK

PANAMA CITY
FIRST NATIONAL BANK NORTHWEST FLORIDA

PENSACOLA
BANK OF THE SOUTH

PORT CHARLOTTE
CHARLOTTE STATE BANK & TRUST

ST. PETERSBURG
FIRST HOME BANK
RAYMOND JAMES BANK, N.A.

SEBRING
HEARTLAND NATIONAL BANK

SOUTH MIAMI
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SOUTH MIAMI

STARKE
COMMUNITY STATE BANK

STUART
SEACOAST NATIONAL BANK

TALLAHASSEE
CAPITAL CITY BANK
PRIME MERIDIAN BANK

TAMPA
BANK OF TAMPA, THE
CENTRAL BANK
FIRST CITRUS BANK
PILOT BANK

THE VILLAGES
CITIZENS FIRST BANK

UMATILLA
UNITED SOUTHERN BANK

VERO BEACH
MARINE BANK & TRUST COMPANY

WAUCHULA
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF WAUCHULA
WAUCHULA STATE BANK

WEST PALM BEACH
FLAGLER BANK

WINTER HAVEN
CENTERSTATE BANK, N.A.

WINTER PARK
WINTER PARK NATIONAL BANK

GEORGIA

ALMA
PINELAND BANK

ATLANTA
CADENCE BANK, N.A.

BLACKSHEAR
PRIMESOUTH BANK

COLQUITT
PEOPLESSOUTH BANK

COLUMBUS
SYNOVUS BANK

DARIEN

SOUTHEASTERN BANK

JONESBORO

HERITAGE SOUTHEAST BANK

MOULTRIE

AMERIS BANK

WAYCROSS

FIRST SOUTHERN BANK

ILLINOIS

CHAMPAIGN

BUSEY BANK

CHICAGO

BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A.

NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY, THE

IOWA

IOWA CITY

MIDWESTONE BANK

KENTUCKY

LOUISVILLE

REPUBLIC BANK & TRUST COMPANY

LOUISIANA

LAFAYETTE

IBERIABANK

PLAQUEMINE

ANTHEM BANK & TRUST

MASSACHUSETTS

BOSTON

ONEUNITED BANK

MISSISSIPPI

FOREST

COMMUNITY BANK OF MISSISSIPPI

GULFPORT

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

HATTIESBURG

THE FIRST, A NATIONAL BANKING ASSOCIATION

JACKSON

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

TUPELO

BANCORPSOUTH BANK

RENASANT BANK

NEW JERSEY

PASSAIC

VALLEY NATIONAL BANK

NEW YORK

GLENVILLE

TRUSTCO BANK

NEW YORK CITY

BANK LEUMI USA

POPULAR BANK

NORTH CAROLINA

CHARLOTTE

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.

TRUIST BANK

OHIO

CINCINNATI

FIFTH THIRD BANK

U.S. BANK N.A.

COLUMBUS

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.

SOUTH DAKOTA

SIOUX FALLS

CITIBANK, N.A.

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

TENNESSEE

MEMPHIS

FIRST HORIZON BANK

PIGEON FORGE
SMARTBANK

TEXAS

COLLEGE STATION
AMERICAN MOMENTUM BANK

PUERTO RICO

SAN JUAN
FIRSTBANK PUERTO RICO

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF INSTITUTIONS THAT
HAD A CHANGE SINCE THE LAST PUBLICATION OF
THIS REPORT.

APOLLO BANK
MIAMI, FLORIDA
APOLLO BANK, A QPD WITH A HOME OFFICE
LOCATED IN MIAMI, FLORIDA VOLUNTARILY
WITHDREW FROM THE PROGRAM AND WAS
INACTIVATED EFFECTIVE JANUARY 28, 2020.

FIRST BANK OF THE PALM BEACHES
WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA
FIRST BANK OF THE PALM BEACHES, A QPD WITH A
HOME OFFICE LOCATED IN WEST PALM BEACH,
FLORIDA WAS MERGED INTO SEACOAST NATIONAL
BANK, A QPD WITH A HOME OFFICE LOCATED IN
STUART, FLORIDA EFFECTIVE AFTER THE CLOSE OF
BUSINESS MARCH 13, 2020.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday
beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it
will be published on Wednesday of that week.